Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Grayv Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: November 27, 2013

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting —December 5, 2013)

The following have been apptoved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

William Crowders Jr., Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, $11.775 houtly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

Patricia Slaughter, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $20.912 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

Angela Leeber, Human Resources Analyst, Grade 115E, $2,402.80 biweekly in the Division of Human
Resources, effective December 30, 2013.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

[rvin Stewart, Security Officer P/T, Grade 106N, $11.518 houtly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet
Management, effective upon passage of Council.

PROBATIONARY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

n/a
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PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENTS

n/a
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